

REFERENCES

- 1 Asian Development Bank-Performance-Based Routing Maintenance of Rural roads by Maintenance Groups (2012)-Guideline for permanence Bureaus
Retrieved from web site <https://www.adb.org>
- 2 Central Bank Annual Report (2021)
Retrieved from web site <https://www.cbsl.gov.lk>> economic-and-financial report
- 3 Curt A.Beckmayer &Trent J. Mcpeak-Rural roads Designs, Maintenance and Rehabilitation Guide(1995) Design Guidelines prepared for University of Champagn
Retrieved from web site <https://www.sdstate.edu>.
- 4 Draft National Policy on Transport In Sri Lanka Drafted by Amal S. Kumarage (Chairman), T.L. Gunaruwan, D.S. Jayaweera, A.M.D. Bandusena, M,A, Jeffry, for the National Transport Commission
- 5 D.P Lalith Sirisumana, H.R.Pasindu. (2021)- Development of a Geometric Design Index for upgrading and decision making-case study for a provincial road network in a developing country.
- 6 Finance Commission –Recommendations to H.E the president for the year 2019 (2018)
Retrieved from web site <http://fincom.gov.lk>>Downloads
- 7 Finance Commission –Recommendations to H.E the president for the year 2020 (2019)
Retrieved from web site <http://fincom.gov.lk>>Downloads
- 8 Finance Commission –Recommendations to H.E the president for the year 2021 (2020)
Retrieved from web site <http://fincom.gov.lk>>Downloads

- 9 Food and Agriculture organization of the United Nations- The state of the worlds Forests(2020)
Retrieved from web site www.fao.org
- 10 Freer Spreckly “Results Based Monitoring and Evaluation Toolkit(2009)-
Retrieved from World Bank web site [www.worldbank.org>e-library](http://www.worldbank.org/e-library)
- 11 Integrated Rural Development Project –Project report for Sabaragamuwa Province ,1992
- 12 Jayawickrama P. Large Scale system to investigate the behavior of Earth reinforced retaining structures(2010) –Paper presented at international conference of highway and traffic engineering (2011)
- 13 Japan International Corporation Agency[JICA]-
- 14 Feasibility Report on Provincial Roads Improvements Project, Central and Sabaragamuwa Province (2000)
- 15 Jody Zall Kusek & Ray C.Rist- Ten steps to a Result-Based Monitoring and Evaluation system(2004) –World Bank Publication
Retrieved from web site [https://openknowledge.worldbank.org>handle](https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/handle)
- 16 List of countries by Research and Development spending (2022)
Retrieved from web site [https://en.wikipedia.org>wiki>list](https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/list) of countries by R
- 17 Michal W. Sayers and Steven M. Karamihas-(1998) Little Book of Profiling- Basic information about measuring and Interpreting road profiles by - University of Florida publication
Retrieved from web site [https://deepblue.umich.edu>bitstream>handle](https://deepblue.umich.edu/bitstream/handle)
- 18 National Audit Act(2017)
Retrieved from web site [http://srilankalaw.lk>gazette>2018](http://srilankalaw.lk/gazette/2018)
- 19 National Thoroughfares Act No 40 (2008)

Retrieved from web site <http://www.rda.gov.lk>aboutrda>RDA> Act

20 Overseas Road Note 15(1998)-Guidelines for the design and operation of road management system TRL Publication

Retrieved from web site www.trl.co.uk/uploads/trl/documents

21 Overseas Road Note 20(2003) -Management of Rural roads Networks-)- TRL Publication

Retrieved from web site www.trl.co.uk/uploads/trl/documents

22 Overseas Road Note 31(1993)- A guide to structural design of bitumen- surfaced roads in tropical and sub- tropical countries

Retrieved from web site www.trl.co.uk/uploads/trl/documents

23 Polash Banerjee and Mrinal K. Ghose-Spatial analysis of environmental impacts of highway projects with special emphasis on mountainous area: an overview (2016)

Retrieved from web site <http://www.tand/online.com/loi/tiap20>

24 RDA Publication- Geometric Design Standard of roads(2008)

25 R.M.K Sandamal & H.R. Pasindu (2020) Applicability of smartphone-based roughness data for rural road pavement condition evaluation” International journal of pavement Engineering,

Retrieved from web site <http://doi.org/101080/10298436.2020.1765243>

26 Sri Lanka energy Balance (2019) –Sri Lanka Sustainable Energy Authority.

Retrieved from web site <http://www.energy.gov.lk>

27 Standard Drawings for Highway Construction (1994) , Kingdom of Thailand Ministry of Transport and communications, Department of Highways

28 Sudipta Pal, Bhargab Mathira, J.R. Sarkar –An Approach for Prioritization of State Highways and Its Applications

Retrieved from web site <http://www.researchgate.net>Publications>303915700>

- 29 Sustainable Development Indicators Hand book published by -Ministry of sustainable Development and Wildlife (2018)
- 30 United Nations-Sustainable development Goals(2021)
Retrieved from web site <https://www.sdgs.un.org>
- 31 World Bank Publication(TP 275) -Management and Financing of Roads An Agenda for Reform-Ian G. Heggie-1995
Retrieved from web site <https://www.ssatp.org>>WorldBank-Technical Paper
- 32 World Bank-Roads Safety in South Asia(2020)
Retrieved from web site www.worldbank.org>roadsafety in south-asia
- 33 Yolibth Mejas de Pernia and Manjerica Gunaratna (2016) Application of perceptual image coding and the neural network method in predicting the optimum Asphalt binder content of open –grade friction course mixtures” University of South Florida, USA-2017
Retrieved from web site <http://www.researchgate.net>>Publications>295100058